


UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D .C 206856

June 4, 1992

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370

MEMORANDUM FOR: David B. Matthews, Director
Project Directorate [1-3
Division of Reactor Projects - /11

FROM: Timothy A. Reed, Project Manager
Project Directorate []-3
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING REGARDING USE OF SEISMIC STOPS/PILOT PROGRAM
AT MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION

DATE & TIME: Thursday, June 18, 1992
1:30 p.m, - 3:30 p.m,

LOCATION: One White flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Room 6/B/13

PURPOSE : This meeting is to discuss Duke Power's plans to implement a
pilot program for the use of seismic stops in lieu of snubbers
at McGuire Nuclear Station.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC DUKE POWER R..L. CLOUD ASSOC.
T. Reed Dale Smith R. Cloud
T. Chan Bill Taylor J. Leung
Bob Morgan
Paul Guill

. Reed, Project Manager
Project Directorate [1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/I1
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

*A portion of the meeting will involve discussions pertaining to proprietary
information, and therefore, will be closed to the public. The nonproprietary
portion of the meeting will be open for interested members of the public,
petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to
"Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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